Index No.

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section 2% Township_L14NY _ Range 40W___ 5th pp,
Yellow Medicine

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

B On Oct. 21,1971f5ynd o 6 inch x 6 inch x 24 inch jasper monument (down 2.5 feet
DATE

® left monument as found, OO lowered monument, [ removed monument (explain)

On Aug. 9,1972 placed a Minnesota Highway Department ©ast iron monument over

DATE
jasper monument (down 0,10 feet)

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES

/ !

COPPER NAIL & DISC IN
_N_POWER POLE | NWQUP 3.08'0N NE SIDE)
gagwla TII4N \ SEC. 18 TII4N
R39W
L COPPER NAIL & DISCIN COR. }
FENCE POST NW(UP 30'ON SW SIDE) [}
. ) , 5822‘
\\ \‘\
~ |\ \
_ 66-40\:#_ TWP. ™ RD.

COPPER NAIL & DISC 44.94"7 \
IN TELEPHONE POLE _-74.86' \

S.W. (NW SIDE UP 25" ¢ al |
V4 @« \
" \
SEC. 24 TII4N o « SEC.19 Ti14N
R 40W = ”5\-76 R 39W
COPPER NAIL & DISC IN POWER POLE \
(UP 3.0'ON SE SIDE) SW ¥ ¢

COPPER NAIL & DISC IN POWER POLE
(UP 2.0'0ON W SIDE) SSE

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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Statement of Evidence:

NORTHEAST CORNER SECTION 24, T114N, R4OW

The original Public Land Survey was run in 1858 and a wood post was set in a
mound with pits to mark the corner.

In 1884 Jonah Peterman and adjoining landowners set a stone in the mound with
pits.

In 1901 John Norgaard, County Surveyor, found the stone set by Peterman and set
a 6 inch x 6 inch x 24 inch jasper monument to perpetuate the original corner.

In 1941 and 1965 the Yellow Medicine County Highway Department found the monument
inplace.

On October 21, 1971 the Minnesota Highway Department found the monument at the
centerline of east-west and north-south roads.

An analysis of record data dating to the original monument provides a continuous
chain of perpetuation of the original Public Land Survey corner.

For details of survey analysis, photographs taken during excavation, and 1972
electronic survey measurements, see Survey Report for S.P. 4203 and 8701 on file
in the Surveys Section, Minnesota Highway Department, Willmar, Minnesota.




